
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

January 23, 2017 



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

January 16, 2017 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

will be held on January 23, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 

1.    Roll Call 

2.    Approval of the Minutes of the December 19, 2016 Meeting. 

3.    Audience Comments 

4.    Acceptance of Financial Audit for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2016 

5.    Consideration of LMK Proposal for Video Survey of Lift Station #2 

6.    Resolution 2017-3 Declaring Intent to Initiate Conflict Resolution 

Procedures with the City of Coral Springs 

7.    Resolution 2017-4 Recognizing Policy Regarding Trees in Right-of-Ways 

Set by Motion on June 27, 2006 

8. Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Infrastructure Fee 

B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

D. Attorney  

9. Approval of Financial Statements for December 2016 

10. Supervisors’ Requests 

11. Adjournment 

 

 

 



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 

Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the 

meeting.  If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  
 

Kenneth Cassel 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 

District Manager 

 

cc: Stephen Bloom  Shawn Frankenhauser Kay Holmes 

 William Capko   Troy Lyn Beverley Servé  

 Dan Daly John McKune Joe Stephens 

 David McIntosh Diane Rottner Jan Zilmer                           

Tim Martin  Curt Dwiggins  Rick Olson 

    



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, December 19, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President  

 Duane Holland  Vice President  

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Terry Lewis  District Counsel 

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 Rick Olson District Engineer 

 Jan Zilmer Human Resources  

 Kay Holmes District Accountant 

 Joe Stephens Water Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin Wastewater Department  

 Shawn Frankenhauser Drainage Department 

 Don Eckler Eckler Engineering 

   

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the December 19, 

2016 CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the November 

14, 2016 Meeting and November 28, 2016 

Special Meeting 

 Each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the November 14 and November 

28, 2016 meetings and Dr. Shank requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 There being none,     

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the minutes of the November 14, 2016 meeting and 

November 28, 2016 special meeting were approved 



December 19, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Grass Carp Purchase Approval for Fiscal 

Year 2016-2017 

 Mr. Frankenhauser stated this is a piggyback off the Broward County contract.  The 

District purchased grass carp last year, piggybacking off of the same contract.  The total cost is 

$12,000 for the purchase of 3,000 grass carp. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the purchase of 3,000 grass carp at a total cost of $12,000 

from Florida Fish Farms, Inc. was approved.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Award of Bid for Wastewater Pond Liner 

Replacement 

 Mr. Martin stated two qualified bids were received.  Comanco Environmental 

Corporation was the lowest bidder at $116,825.  Mr. Martin checked out the references, which 

were all positive.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the wastewater pond replacement bid was awarded to 

Comanco Environmental Corporation at a total cost of $116,825. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adoption of City of Coral Springs Water 

and Sewer Construction Standards by 

References  

 The following was discussed: 

 The District currently does not have a set of standards. 

 Mr. Cassel suggests adopting the City of Coral Springs’ standards by reference for the 

interim. 

 Mr. Eckler submitted a proposal to develop water and sewer standards for the District 

following the outline of the City of Coral Springs at a cost not to exceed $25,000. 

 Mr. Cassel also suggested engaging with Glen Hanks Consulting Engineers to 

develop a process. 

 Mr. Lewis commented that paragraph 6 under the conditions notes a monthly finance 

charge will be applied to any payments past due. 



December 19, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

 Dr. Shank requested construction standards be changed to minimum construction 

standards. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the proposal from Eckler Engineering to develop water 

and sewer standards following the outline of the City of Coral 

Springs’ standards at a cost not to exceed $25,000 was approved.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Mr. Cassel reported he will be attending the Lake Coral Springs Association meeting in 

January.  After the meeting there will be discussions regarding whether there will be an 

amendment to the current agreement. 

 

  B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

 Mr. Olson reviewed the project status report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.  

 The Board directed staff to look into I&I and canal bank prioritization. 

 Mr. Olson inspected the wall on the east side of the pool next to the District Offices.  

The wall is beginning to rotate.  The slab in one of the offices is settling.  It appears 

there is something happening with the pool.  Removing the pool may result in 

necessary structural work.   

 Dr. Shank requested Mr. Olson draft a work authorization to address the structural 

issues associated with the pool.   

    

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 The above item is for informational purposes only.   

  

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

There being no report, the next item followed. 

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 



December 19, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater –Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported a new employee will be starting.  The holiday luncheon is scheduled 

for December 22, 2016.  A name for the water drop mascot has not been chosen yet.  The Board 

will email Mr. Cassel with their top three choices so they can be tallied.  

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
 Mr. Holland commended Mr. Daly and his staff for receiving a 

compliment from the District’s insurance carrier. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the department reports were accepted.   

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Lewis reported the following: 

 The legislative session is beginning and he will be in Tallahassee a great deal between 

January and April of 2017. 

 Nothing has been filed as of yet, which would negatively impact special districts.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

November 2016 

 Ms. Holmes reviewed the financials.   

 

On MOTION Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all in 

favor the financials were approved.  

 

 



December 19, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 The following was discussed: 

 Dr. Shank wished everyone happy holidays.   

 Mr. St. Cavish discussed having an incentive safety program, which rewards 

employees for going a certain length of time without accidents. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned.  

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

  



Page 1 of 5

RESOLUTION 2017-3

A RESOLUTION OF THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT,
ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 164.1052, FLORIDA STATUTES,
DECLARING THE INTENT OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS TO
INITIATE CONFLICT RESOLUTION PROCEDURES AS SET FORTH IN
CHAPTER 164, FLORIDA STATUTES; FINDING THAT A CONFLICT
EXISTS WITH THE CITY OF CORAL SPRINGS, FLORIDA; DIRECTING
THE DISTRICT MANAGER TO FORWARD A CERTIFIED COPY OF
THIS RESOLUTION AND THE REQUIRED CERTIFIED LETTER TO
THE CITY MANAGER FOR THE CITY OF CORAL SPRINGS PURSUANT
TO SECTION 164.1052, FLORIDA STATUTES; AUTHORIZING THE
APPROPRIATE DISTRICT OFFICIALS TO TAKE ALL STEPS
NECESSARY TO EFFECTUATE THIS RESOLUTION; PROVIDING FOR
CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, there presently exists a dispute between the Coral Springs Improvement

District (“District”) and the City of Coral Springs (“City”) concerning the City’s use of park

property previously owned by the District, but subsequently conveyed to the City by the District;

and

WHEREAS, the District has attempted to amicably resolve this matter with the City of

Coral Springs, but such attempts have been unsuccessful to date; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 164, Florida Statutes, entitled the “Florida Governmental Conflict

Resolution Act,” (“Act”) provides that a governmental entity may file suit against another

governmental entity, abate the suit, and formally attempt to negotiate their differences pursuant to

the procedures outlined in the Act prior to prosecuting the previously filed suit; and

WHEREAS, Section 164.1052, Florida Statutes, requires the governing body of the

government entity initiating the conflict resolution procedures to adopt a resolution expressing its

intent to initiate such procedure; and



Page 2 of 5

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District (“District

Board”) finds that it is in the best interests of the residents of the District to initiate conflict

resolution proceedings with the City of Coral Springs pursuant to the Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CORAL SPRINGS

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT THAT:

Section 1. The foregoing "WHEREAS" clauses are hereby ratified and confirmed as

being true and correct and hereby incorporated herein.

Section 2. The District conveyed various park parcels to the City, specifying in the

deeds of conveyance the parcels are for “park and recreational purposes.” Subsequently the City

began leasing portions of the park properties to telecommunication service providers and/or

telecommunication tower developers and/or owners for commercial remuneration in violation of the

restrictive language in the deeds of conveyance and the City’s Comprehensive Plan and Land

Development Regulations.

Section 3. The Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District

(“District Board”) finds that a bona fide valid dispute exists between the District and the City

concerning the City’s commercial use of the park parcels in contravention with Florida law. The

issues in dispute include:

(a) The City’s commercial use of the park parcels in violation of deeds of

conveyance;

(b) The City’s commercial use of the park parcels in violation of City’s

adopted Comprehensive Plan and Land Development Regulations; and



Page 3 of 5

(c) An accounting, and disgorgement, of the monies collected by the City in

connection with the City’s prohibited commercial use of the park parcels.

Section 4. The District Board hereby initiates the Act’s conflict resolution procedures

to try to resolve the dispute between the District and the City regarding the City’s use of the park

parcels for commercial purposes.

Section 5. The Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District, hereby

directs the District Manager to forward a certified copy of this Resolution, as well as the required

Conflict Resolution Letter, to the City Manager for the City of Coral Springs, within five (5) days of

adoption of this Resolution, by certified mail, return receipt requested, pursuant to §164.1052(1),

Florida Statutes. The Conflict Resolution Letter shall include all items required by §164.1052(1),

Florida Statutes, including without limitation:

(a) Description of the conflict between the Coral Springs Improvement District

and the City of Coral Springs;

(b) The Coral Springs Improvement District’s justification for initiating the

conflict resolution procures of the Act;

(c) A proposed date and place for the Conflict Assessment Meeting required by

§164.1053, Florida Statutes; and,

(d) Suggestions as to which individuals should attend the Conflict Assessment

Meeting.

The District Manager is further directed to send a copy of the letter to any other state, county or

other local governmental entity that may have a role in implementing any terms of any settlement

arising out of the Conflict Assessment Meeting, or whose interests may be substantially affected by



Page 4 of 5

\824214\1 - # 4382758 v1

the resolution of the conflict, or any other governmental unit the District Manager deems

appropriate.

Section 6. The appropriate District officials are hereby authorized and directed to take

all steps necessary to effectuate this Resolution.

Section 7. All Resolutions or parts of Resolutions in conflict herewith, are and the same

are repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 8. If any clause, section or other part of this Resolution shall be held by any

court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or invalid, such unconstitutional or invalid,

part shall be considered as eliminated and in no way affecting the validity of the other provisions of

this Resolution.

Section 9. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and

adoption.

ADOPTED by the Coral Springs Improvement District this 23rd day of January 2017.

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

___________________________________
Dr. Martin Shank, President

ATTEST:

_______________________________________
Nick St. Cavish, Secretary



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  



  
 

 

  

 

RESOLUTION 2017-4 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT FORMALLY RECOGNIZING AND REAFFIRMING A 

PREVIOUS MOTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS TO 

ESTABLISH A POLICY REGARDING TREES WITHIN THE DISTRICT 

RIGHT-OF-WAY; AND PROVIDING FOR ENFORCEMENT OF THIS 

POLICY 

 

 WHEREAS, the Coral Springs Improvement District (the ‘District’) is a special purpose, 

local government created pursuant to Chapter 298, Florida Statutes, and special act of the Florida 

Legislature: and  

 

 WHEREAS, the District provides comprehensive water management services including 

flood control, stormwater management, potable water, waste water and sewer services for all 

residents and property owners located within the boundaries of the District; and 

 

 WHEREAS, at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors held June 27, 2006, the 

Board of Supervisors formally established a policy by motion with regard to trees located on 

District rights-of-way as set forth in the portion of the minutes for such meeting attached hereto 

as ‘Exhibit A’;  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT THAT: 

 

 Section 1. A general policy is hereby established to remove all trees located within 

25 feet of the top of the bank of the District’s canals or within the District rights-of-way, 

whichever is less, in order to ensure maintenance access and ameliorate canal blockage. 

 

 Section 2.  District staff is authorized to prepare an implementation plan for 

enforcing this policy for review and consideration by the Board of Supervisors. 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs 

Improvement District this 23rd day of January 2017. 

 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Dr. Martin Shank, President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Nick St. Cavish, Secretary  



Exhibit A



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8B. 
  



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

January 23, 2017 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA #115 – Lime Plant Demolition – In progress 

 All original work complete.  

 CSID staff watering lawn during transition period. 

 Received permit for flushing line from BCHD without comments. 

 Ordered flap-gate for flushing line.  

 Flap-gate should be installed in April 2017. 

 

WA #117 – Tamarac Interconnect – In progress 

 Received road permits from Broward County. 

 Concrete vaults ready to be delivered.  

 Meeting with Broward County to review MOT (next week) 

 Pre-construction meeting to be conducted by end of January.  

 Apply for City of Coral Springs general permit next week. 

 Begin construction early February (construction should take 8 – 10 weeks). 

 

WA #118 – Margate Interconnect – In progress  

 Preliminary Design to be delivered by the end of January. 

 Final Design Due by end of February. 

 Construction Scheduled to begin in April. 

 

WA #120 – WWTP Operating Permit Renewal – In progress 

 Authorization approved by Board - 10/17 

 Submitted permit to BCHD on 12/02 (30 days to review) 

 No comments received from BCHD – contracted week of 1/09 

 Expecting permit to be issued in February. 

 

WA #121 – Sodium Hypochlorite Tank Replacement – In progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 10/17 

 Coordinated activities with CSID staff to reduce project cost. 

 CSID staff removed existing tank and disposed resulting in a savings of approximately $4,000. 

 Ordered Tank 12/22 – Justin Tanks reported fabrication delays to mid-April 2017. 
 

 
 

PROJECTS PENDING 

   

 WA #122 – Administration Building Structural Assessment – in development 

 WA #123 – Canal Sites 6 – 12 Assessment – in development 

 WA #124 – Water Distribution System Leak Assessment – in development 

 WA #___ – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements – Submitted to staff.   
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8C. 
  



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2017 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 0

Mis-Reads 0

Meter Calibration Tests 0

Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 32 25 44 49 22 29 49 30 38 26 44 416

Mis-Reads 5 3 2 0 2 2 2 2 3 1 2 0 24

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 296

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 10

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 3



Page 1 of 3 
 

                                                                    

                           January Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                              Report Includes Updates through 1/11/2017 

Hypochlorite tank replacement 

  Globaltech has placed the order with Justin Tank for the replacement hypochlorite tank. There is a significant 

lead time to manufacture and deliver this tank (approx. 11 weeks). We have Globaltech researching temporary 

tank options to assist in the meantime. 

Lime plant demolition 

  We have received the permit back from the Health Dept. and it has been approved without any conditions. 

Globaltech will now order the flap gate to install at the end of the line to prevent animals etc. from entering it 

when not in use. Once this is installed they will submit the record drawings to the Health Dept. and we can 

begin using the line. The seed vs sod decision seems to be a good one as the grass is growing nicely where the 

lime plant once was. Once it fills in a bit more we will order the aerial photos of the entire facility. 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Degasifier cleaning pump 

  We spoke with Tim Syx from Klein Pump and he had the motor and pump combo repaired and put back 

together. When running the pump they experienced the same issue that we did where the shaft severed. Now 

they believe it was a manufacturing defect and are trying to acquire a new shaft from a different batch, as well 

as looking to solve this for future manufacturing. I spoke with Tim on 1/10/17 and he believes he will have the 

pump back to us in about two weeks. In our minds this has proven that the stance we stood firm with from the 

beginning, which was that this failure was not due to improper operation, was true. 

High service pump check valve repairs 

  We have identified an issue with two check valves on our larger high service pumps. The discs in the valves 

are at the end of their life expectancy and are beginning to fail. We researched the valves and found a repair 

kit instead of replacing the entire valve. The maintenance dept. is currently installed the first repair kit and if 

successful we will move forward with inspecting the other valves and doing the same with them. 

Acid injection points upgrades 

  On 1/10/17 David, Mike, and I met with Dave Schuman from Globaltech to discuss improving our acid 

injection points to prevent future failures. We have two injection points for acid and both have failed in the 

past. A small leak occurred at each point which required a welder to come out and make repairs before we 

could get the system back online. The pre acid is necessary in order for us to run the plant which is why we 

need to be proactive with this situation. It is very common for RO/Nano plants to have failures at these 

locations. We are looking to add additional stainless plates around the 24” pipe at the injection points as well 

as replacing some of the existing fittings with superior fittings. We will also camera the inside of the 24” pipe 

to determine what other degradation has occurred if any. We will bring this before the board in the form of a 

Work Authorization for approval once all plans are finalized. 

 Six sigma courses 

 We are in the process of assigning projects to several employees where they will utilize some of the tools that 

they have acquired via the six sigma modules. They will create schedules for each project and the goal is to 

improve processes that we were doing differently in the past. 

Open position in our department 

  We have started receiving applications for the open position in our department which is for an A licensed 

operator. We have scheduled three interviews to be held on 1/20/17 with qualified applicants. We expect to 

receive more applications for this position and will continue interviewing until we find the correct fit for our 

department and the District. 

 

 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Feed and transfer pump motor spares 

  We worked with Nico from Glabaltech to write a spec to include a spare motor for the feed and transfer 

pumps. There are two reasons for doing this. One is that we currently have no spares and there are long lead 

times for replacements and both are an essential part of our process. The second reason is because we need 

to replace the bearings in our existing motors and in order to do that they have to be taken offsite. This makes 

us uncomfortable because they can be damaged in transit or while being worked on and we cannot afford to 

be without them. When the new motors come in, and are installed, the current motors will be sent out to 

have the bearings replaced. I have attached the schedule for this project below. 

 

Start Finish Completion

Plan Level Activities 34 12/1/2016 1/4/2017

P-01 Develope specs Nico/Joe 27 12/1/2016 12/27/2016 √

P-02 Create Project Manual Joe/David 8 12/27/2016 1/4/2017 √

P-03

P-04

Bid Process 54 1/5/2017 2/28/2017

B-01 Publish advertisement in newspaper for bid (1/9/17 & 1/16/17) Dan/Sandra 11 1/5/2017 1/16/2017 In progress

B-02 Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference Joe/David/Nico 1 1/18/2017 1/18/2017

B-03 Bids and all necessary paperwork due by 9am on 1/25 Vendors 7 1/18/2017 1/25/2017

B-04 Review of bids Joe/David 1 1/25/2017 1/26/2017

B-05 Present bids to board for approval Joe/Board 1 2/27/2016 2/27/2016

B-06 Notice to proceed Joe 1 2/28/2017 2/28/2017

Work Process 90 2/28/2017 5/29/2017

W-01 Work to begin and equipment arriving Vendor 5 2/28/2017 3/5/2017

W-02 Notice of shutdown date (at least 2 week notice) Vendor      TBD

W-03 24 hour shutdown for removal and installation Vendor/Mike      TBD

W-04 Inspection of completed work Nico/Joe      TBD

W-05 Field Tests with District Engineer present Nico/Joe      TBD

W-06 Reports and certificates of all testing shall be submitted Vendor      TBD

W-07 End of Job Vendor 5/29/2017 5/29/2017

W-08

Feed and Transfer motor replacement project schedule
DatesDuration 

(days)Responsible

Preceeding 

TasksTask NameID

 



 

 

 

 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

January 2017 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

 WA # 120 – Wastewater Plant Operating Permit Renewal:  Staff has been notified that 

Florida Department of Environmental Agency (FDEP) has completed reviewing the 

permit application and are drafting the permit.  

 

Operations 
 

 Staff members are viewing and taking quizzes on the Gemba Academy Six Sigma 

training.  

 

 Staff took Plant F offline on December 19, 2016.  Staff will start the wasting process the 

week of January 9, 2017.  

 

 Staff is preparing for Pond Liner Replacement.  Staff is working with contractor on an 

exact time for start of the project.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



   Coral Springs Improvement District   

Board of Supervisors Meeting    January 23, 2017 

Drainage Report  

Aquatic Weed Control 

 Aquatic herbicide treatments are on schedule. Aquatic weed growth is slow. 

 

 3000 triploid grass carp via piggyback Broward County bid is scheduled to be 

delivered by the end of the month. 

Flood Control 

 The canal levels are approx. 6’1” for the East basin and 6’6” for the West basin. As 

of this report we have recorded .58 inches of rainfall for January. During the same 

time frame Jan. 2016 we had over 4” of rainfall. 

 

 An RFP for culvert inspections has been published in the local newspaper. 

The results will be available after this meeting and brought before the Board of 

Supervisors during the February meeting for review and authorization. 

 

 One of 4 pumps is being rehabilitated and converted to a water lube system. At 

this time the project is on schedule to be completed by June 1. 

 

Other Drainage Activities 

 Staff continues to progress with Six Sigma training. Two employees have 

completed the yellow belt level. 

 

 Staff identified a structure that was built upon the District right of way. A Notice 

of Violation was sent via certified mail. Update on this issue will be provided at 

the meeting. 

 



C.S.I.D. Drainage report   January 23, 2017   pg.2 

 

 
 

 



 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

1-23-17 board Meeting  

 

 There were 41 water breaks in the month of December.   

   

    

 The Department has decided to put the service line project out to bid. We plan to have it in 

front of the board for approval on Feb 27th meeting.   

     

 The Tamarac/CSID interconnect project is soon to enter the construction phase. All known permits 

have been paid and some construction materials have been delivered. Ground breaking will 

commence after a pre-construction meeting with the County.    

 

 The Margate/CSID interconnect project is currently in the survey/ design phase. The tentative 

date to start construction Globaltec has provided is still in early to mid-April. We are due to meet 

with the City of Margate to go over construction plans   

 

 The Department will be conducting Process mapping and project management meetings to 

enhance our operational efficiency. We expect to cover the key components in our daily activities.  

  

  

     

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  




















































	Board Letter/Agenda
	Minutes
	4th - Financial Audit
	5th - LMK Proposal
	6th - Resolution 2017-3
	7th - Resolution 2017-4
	8B - Engineer's Report
	8C - Work Orders
	8C - Water Report
	8C - Wastewater
	8C - Stormwater
	8C - Field Report
	Financials

